
From:                                 Kevin.Beer <Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  20 August 2025 16:51:42 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Amanda.Wilkes" <Amanda.Wilkes@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DC/25/0403 - Stonehouse Farm

Hi Amanda, 
 
Environmental Health are in the process of reviewing the Ashdown Executive Summary Report, 
dated May 2025, and the Ashdown Remediation Strategy, also dated May 2025 submitted in 
support of the above application. 
 
Section 4.2 of the Summary Report provides a summary of a ground investigations on the site 
with some detail on boreholes and ground conditions encountered.  Whilst detail on this in the 
summary report is welcomed we would reasonably expect technical information of this nature to 
be presented in a comprehensive site investigation report with detail on the site investigation 
undertaken, borehole logs, chemical test certificates etc.
 
We can see that preliminary ground contamination assessments were submitted back in March 
and although these preliminary assessments are welcomed they are not site investigation 
reports as detailed above. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Kevin 
 

Kevin
 

 
 
Beer
  

Environmental Protection Officer (Pollution) 

Telephone:  01403 215420 
Email: Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk 
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